DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) . . .
Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 483909 File Number 511 7 11301 . AGY
Agency Name DMVA/Wyoming Armory Available Funds $
Scope Ventilation Upgrades Index Number 13967
Bid opening date and time 9/14/2011 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 11/13/2011 13767
Director SAB _ Architect
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.O./M.Q.P. Additionat Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS . '“7i .\ ' . .00 Qualified Dis. Veteran? - Cert of Awardability?  BOND %
Veterans Construction Services  5.00%
4045 Barden SE
Grand Rapids Mi
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DMB-412 (R 10/96)
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909

Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

File Number 511 711341 . AGY

Agency Name DMVA/Cheboygan Armory Available Funds $

Scope Repair Storm Drainage/Sidewalks Index Number 13905
Bid opening date and time 9/14/2011 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 11/13/2011 13705
Director SAB Architect
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS " i " ‘Qualified Dis. Veteran?. . Cert: of Awardability? . ‘BOND %’ BID.BOND. : BIC
Marshall Pools & Excavating, Inc. 5.00% Bond $45,779.00
7125 Birchwood Drive
Genesee Mi 484370166
Robiadek & Sons Excavating 5.00% Bond $66,239.00
12370 North Riggsville Road @
Cheboygan Mi 49721
Mugen Construction, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $128,850.00
4151 - 27th Street 8/4/2012 (j )
Dorr Mi 49323
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DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)
Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 591 f 11272 . AGY
Agency Name MDOT/Hastings Garage Available Funds $
Scope Salt Storage Renovation and Addition Index Number 30125
Bid opening date and time 9/14/2011 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 11/13/2011
Director SAB Architect
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low B Adequate
Second Revised W.0/M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
[[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDEF S LRSI Y - Cert, of Awardability? - BOND % ~ BID.BOND -
Antler Construction Yes expires 5.00% Bond

5055 Bellvile Road 7‘@7‘%@ 7/6/2013

Canton M 48188 ' 7

Veterans Construction Services ’ 5.00% Bond $344,011.00

4045 Barden SE 7J s N
g o A By

Grand Rapids MI P2 7 &
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DMB-412 (R 10/6) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)
Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 591 11310 . AGY
Agency Name MDOT/Jackson Material & Testing Available Funds $
Scope Lab Renovation Index Number 30125
Bid opening date and time 9/14/2011 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 11/13/2011
Director Architect
BIDDER: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS . i/, 1. i e Qualified Dis. Veteran? . Cert.of Awardability? - BOND % . BID BOND
EVR, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond -
1558 Haslett Road 6/1/2012
Haslett Mi 48840
Laux Construction, LLC Yes expires 5.00% Bond $52,800.00
1535 Jessop Road 2/8/2013 @)
Dansville Mi 48819 .
Moore Trosper Construction Company Yes expires 5.00% Bond $63,900.00 i
4224 Keller Road 8/16/2013 (:)
Holt Ml 48842
The McFate Group, Inc. 5.00% Bond $55,440.00
1333 Auston Lane @
Chelsea Mi 48118
Construction Solutions, Inc. 5.00% Bond $57,900.00
2263 West Liberty @
Ann Arbor Ml 48103
Antler Construction Yes expires 5.00% Bond $66,220.00
5055 Bellville Road 7/6/2013 @
Canton M 48188
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